RE-SOURCING PROJECT

GLOBAL ADVOCACY FORUM CHINA

Event Report

Authors: Andrew van Zyl, Wouter Jordaan





Contents

RE-SOURCING Global Advocacy Forum – China Report	1
Introduction	1
Event Report	1
Format of GAF-C	2
Preparations and invitations	2
Presenters and Panelists	2
Management of personal data	8
Content of the Event	8
Session 1	9
Session 2	9
Summary of Presentations	9
Appendices	13
Appendix A – GAF-C Agenda	14
Appendix B – RSVP list of attendees	18
Appendix C – Mentimeter poll results	20

Abbreviations

EU	European Union	
GAF-A	Global Advocacy Forum Africa	
GAF-C	Global Advocacy Forum China	

RE-SOURCING Global Advocacy Forum – China Report

Introduction

RE-SOURCING is an European Union (EU)-funded Multi-Stakeholder Platform that aims to advance Responsible Sourcing of raw materials along and across global mineral value chains. It strives to promote both strategic agenda setting and coherent application of practices for Responsible Sourcing.

RE-SOURCING is in the process to developing visions and roadmaps for three key sectors – Renewable Energy, Mobility and Electronic Equipment, with an aim to support a sustainable transition based on environmentally friendly, socially equitable and economically profitable sourcing in global mineral value chains.

One of the outputs that RE-SOURCING has committed to is to gain insights into regional views on Responsible Sourcing. To this effect, a Southern American Global Advocacy Forum was conducted in 2022. The Global Advocacy Forum Africa (GAF-A) was conducted in February 2023 in collaboration with SRK Consulting and Webber Wentzel. This was followed by The Global Advocacy Forum China (GAF-C), held in Beijing in May 2023, which also included presentations that were a collaborative initiative between SRK Consulting and Deloitte.

The GAF-C provided a platform for Chinese stakeholders to exchange on the most pressing regional issues and contribute to EU discussions and policies governing responsible sourcing practices across mineral value chains. Through this event, an interface was offered where Chinese stakeholders could further advance collaboration for sustainable mineral value chains.

Event Report

The GAF-C was held on 16 May 2023 at the Fairmont Hotel in Beijing, China. The date was chosen to coincide with a two-day workshop jointly organised by Deloitte and SRK Consulting. The workshop was themed "Opportunities and Risks of Mining Projects in the Post-COVID Era".

The theme of the first day of the workshop was "Thematic Exchange on Opportunities and Risks of Overseas Mining Projects in the Post-COVID Era".

The second day of the workshop was dedicated to "Sustainable Development and Responsible Sourcing of Mineral Projects", which constituted the GAF-C workshop.

Format of GAF-C

To allow for meaningful engagement, the workshop invitations and presentations were made available in Chinese. Leading up to the GAF-C, a technical mining workshop was held on the 15th of May, followed by the GAF-C workshop on the 16th. The GAF-C workshop comprised two main sessions, the first session focused on concepts such as ESG in mining, the shift from compliance to sustainability initiatives in mining and the sustainable development of mineral projects.

The session was followed by a presentation on Mine Supply Chain Investigation which flowed into a panel discussion on Responsible Sourcing and Chinese Stakeholders, encouraging active participation by the workshop attendees. The workshop focused on certain topics and input from participants on these specific topics/questions was captured and displayed in real-time via Mentimeter.

The agenda for the event is presented in Appendix A – GAF-C Agenda.

Preparations and invitations

In the build-up to the event, SRK China and Deloitte assisted with the identification of potential interested stakeholders, in addition to those that were already part of the Re-Sourcing Initiative and on the Re-Sourcing stakeholder database. Invitations were sent out in the weeks leading up to the various channels, including WeChat Official Platforms of SRK China event via (https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/2t4VHcG6jEWkbqL3MKwX0Q) and Deloitte (https://mp.weixin.gq.com/s/RyMv_Hj3e5IK9oilz_C43w). In addition, personal invitations were extended to key industry leaders in the mining sector.

In order to ensure wider participation and accessibility, the GAF-C event was livestreamed, allowing individuals to join remotely if they were unable to attend in person.

The final RSVP attendee list is presented in Appendix B – RSVP list of attendees.

Presenters and Panelists

The presenters and panelists for this event served the purpose of highlighting and discussing salient points brought to the table by both stakeholder feedback and the panel moderator, who were driving the RE-SOURCING's project agenda of obtaining input into a global definition of Responsible Sourcing.

The presenters focused on some key, relevant topics while the panel was focused both on discussion of Responsible Sourcing and specific questions that the GAF sought to answer. Polls and questions were presented to the audience and discussed by the panel.

Selected presenters and panelists are presented in the table below:

Wouter Jordaan Role: SRK SA Partner /Principal Environmental Scientist Career Background: An ESG Scientist with over 20 years of experience in all sectors and with a significant amount of experience on the African Copper Belt especially in the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRC).			
Presentation Topic: ESG in Mining: Current Trends and the Need to Transition from Compliance to Sustainable Practices (8:40-9:20) Overview of trends in ESG in the mining industry and discussion of the shift from compliance to good international practice and why this is necessary to plan for future resilience from a good governance and financial perspective			
Nan Xue Role: SRK China Principal Consultant (Environment) Career Background: Nan has over fifteen years' experience in construction projects engineering analysis, pollution source calculation, and impact predictions. He also has an acute understanding of equator principles, International Finance Corporation environmental and social performance standards and other international standards related to ESG.			
Presentation Topic: Sustainable Development of Mineral Projects (9:20-9:50) Introduction to the concepts and requirements of ESG, carbon reduction, green economy and sustainable development of mineral projects, and the new trends affecting the development of mining industry in the post-COVID era			
Frank Li Role: SRK Cina Senior Consultant (Geology) Career Background: Frank specialises in mineral exploration management, geological modeling, mineral resource estimation, and due diligence review. Since joining SRK China in 2010, he has completed over 50 projects, located in China, Mongolia, Southeast Asia, Africa and South America. He has worked with various commodities and has a deep understanding of geological data acquisition, mineral resource reporting in both Chinese and JORC Code (2012) standards.			
Presentation Topic: Introduction to Mine Supply Chain Investigation (9:50-10:20) Overview of the background, development history, current norms and case studies of mineral supply chain investigations			





Andrew van Zyl

Role: Principal Consultant (Mining) and SRK SA Managing Director Career Background: Andrew has over 21 years of experience in mining. He specializes in valuation of mining projects and companies. Andrew worked in production and project roles up to 2006, when his focus shifted to strategy, business development, and valuation. His focus is the valuation of mineral assets but he regularly works on feasibility studies and due diligence and, on occasion, as expert witness. He has experience as technical advisor to government committees overseeing the negotiation of mining conventions and rail and mineral terminal concessions. His valuation experience includes: iron ore, manganese, chrome, copper, coal, gold, and the platinum group metals. He is on the council of the SAIMM and is a member of the Institute of Directors. Andrew is the current SAMVAL chair and a member of IMVAL, the International Mineral Valuation Committee.

Presentation Topic: Keynote Speech- Re-Sourcing Project

Pengfei Xiao

Role: SRK CN Managing Director/Principal Consultant (Geology) Career Background: Pengfei has been active in over 150 projects, including due diligence reviews, exploration design, data verification, and resource estimation. He specialises in mineral exploration applying comprehensive geological and geophysical methods; and his expertise also includes resource modelling and estimation. As a consulting geoscientist, he has been active in over 150 projects including due diligence reviews, exploration design, data verification and resource estimation in various countries. In the past ten years he has been working in geology and resource assessment with SRK, and co-authored dozens of technical reports aiding clients in successful property transactions; and more than half of them are published in stock exchanges.

Panel Discussion Moderator

Various External Panelists

Responsible Sourcing and Chinese Stakeholders – Panel Discussion (10:40-13:10)

Introduction to the concepts and requirements of responsible sourcing and its impact on mineral projects, followed by a panel discussion exploring the links between responsible sourcing and Chinese stakeholders and potential future initiatives and requirements in terms of technology, compliance, ESG, and sustainability

Attendees

Out of the 59 individuals who attended the Day 1 workshop, 34 also actively participated in the Day 2 GAF-C event (See Attendee List). Additional participants joined the event remotely, but their numbers were not included in the provided statistics below.



Figure 0-1 Attendee composition of the GAF-C

Participants were offered the chance to provide feedback on the GAF-C event using a Mentimeter QR code during the session. A Microsoft Form was also distributed via email to all registered attendees after the event to gather more comprehensive responses. The survey findings from both sources were systematically collected and consolidated, yielding the following results:



Which Stakeholder Group do you / does your organization belong to?

Which part of the value chain do you / does your organization belong to?





Which geographical region does your organisation operate in?

Agreement with statement that event provided clarity on responsible sourcing

This event helped my commitment or 22 intention to implement (globally 8 accepted) Responsible Sourcing practices 0 in my professional environment. After this event, I am more confident 19 that the availability and implementation 8 of a globally accepted definition for 0 Responsible Sourcing will have a... This event was useful to raise my 18 awareness on the challenges and 7 benefits of a globally accepted definition 1 for Responsible Sourcing. 0 5 10 25 15 20 ■ I fully agree I partially agree I disagree

Management of personal data

Personal information was protected by removing any reference to attendee names and phone numbers from the attendee list.

Content of the Event

The workshop started with an introduction of ESG in mining, current trends and the need to transition from compliance to sustainable practices presented by Mr. Wouter Jordaan of SRK South Africa. This was followed by a presentation on the sustainable development of mineral projects, presented by Mr. Nan Xue of SRK China.

The presentations were followed by a panel discussion on Responsible Sourcing in general, and in the context of China. The session was opened by Mr. Andrew van Zyl of SRK South Africa and Mr. Pengfei Xiao of SRK China. A presentation providing an introduction to Mine Supply Chain Investigation was presented by Mr. Feng (Frank) Li of SRK China.

- Introduction to Mine Supply Chain Investigation presented by Mr. Feng (Frank) Li of SRK China.
- A panel discussion on Responsible Sourcing and Chinese Stakeholders was moderated by chaired by Mr. Pengfei Xiao of SRK China.
- Mr. Andrew van Zyl of SRK South Africa opened the session with an introduction to the Responsible Sourcing project and to the goals of the panel discussion and the polls.
- The panelists brought a range of insights. There was local representation from the mining industry and downstream industry. There was further representation from the Responsible Minerals Initiative and from SRK China, providing a consultant's perspective.
- The discussion was thorough and there was good engagement with the audience.
- All of the planned questions were asked and, where audience members had left, they were emailed with the questions.
- A range of insights were gleaned from the discussions and the responses.

Session 1

The workshop on Day 2 was opened by Wouter Jordaan, Nan Xue and Feng Li. Below is a link to the short video clips of the opening presentations. A short summary of each presentation is provided in the sections that follow.

Opening Presentations, Day 2

Session 2

The Panel Discussion was opened by Mr. A van Zyl and Mr. P. Xiao. Below is a link to the opening speech by Mr. Van Zyl.

Re-Sourcing GAF-C Panel Opening Speech

Panel questions and discussion

The panel discussion was interactive, and questions and answers were visually displayed on a screen using Mentimeter as the visual display tool. Attendees were able to provide answers to the Mentimeter questions electronically via mobile phones, tablets or laptop computers.

The results of the Mentimeter poll are provided in Appendix C – Mentimeter poll results. The video clips of the outcomes of the Mentimeter polls can be accessed via the link below.

Mentimeter Questions and Answers

Summary of Presentations

The following section provides short summaries of each presentation.

Session 1:

Presentation 1: ESG in Mining: Current Trends and the Need to Transition from Compliance to Sustainable Practices (Wouter Jordaan – SRK Consulting South Africa)

The presentation covered ESG and Sustainability broadly, with an introduction to the two definitions in the context of mining. The presentation touched on current and emerging ESG topics and megatrends in the mining industry, in particular Africa and those topics most relevant to SRK's clients (including Chinese clients).

The message was clear that compliance with in-country legislation only, was no longer the norm and that investors, lenders and consumers' requirements and expectations need to be met in a transparent way. It is clear that most mining companies, including Chinese miners are working towards compliance with Good International Industry Practice – and this landscape keeps evolving, especially with the introduction of a range of lender safeguards, responsible mining and sourcing standards and improvements to international standards and guidelines. The presentation

concluded that many financial benefits can be realized, some earlier than others, but that companies need to guard against greenwashing for the sake of financial gain.

Presentation 2: Sustainable Development of Mineral Projects (Nan Xue - SRK China)

Mr. Xue built on the first presentation by going deeper into the concepts and requirements of sustainable development, key ESG risks in mining, carbon reduction, green economy and sustainable development of mineral projects, and the new trends affecting the development of mining industry in the post-COVID era.

The presentation provided an overview of the progress made regarding ESG related concepts and development from ethical and moral investments in religious and church investments in the 1920's to later developments such as the United Nations Principles for Responsible Investment (UNPR) to promote ESG concepts into investment decisions in 2006. The presentation also focused on the different types of disclosures, ranging from voluntary to mandatory.

The history and term "Sustainable Development" was considered from various angles, ranging from a mine's perspective to a global perspective and how one affects the other at scale. For example, Mr. Xue highlighted the efforts made by Rachel Carlson in 1962 in her book "The Silent Spring" to the adoption of the 17 Sustainable Development Goals (SDG's) in 2015.

The presentation summarized the ESG related and disclosure standards applicable to Asia, especially to the stock exchanges such as Hong Kong, Shanghai and Shenzhen and banks such as the People's Bank of China. Furthermore, the current role and importance of the Equator Principles and IFC Performance Standards were explained and discussed with the audience, and the reasons these standards are important for designated countries.

The role of the World Bank /IFC Environmental Health and Safety Guidelines (EHS Guidelines) were explained in the context of mining. The audience was also interested in the key aspects of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange's new guidelines and reporting process, which was summarized and explained by Mr. Xue, including the requirement of climate change key performance areas (KPI's). The presentation then focused on the Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) process, types of typical impacts associated with open cast and underground mining, and its importance.

A few case studies were presented highlighting where mines failed to apply duty of care and the resultant implications. A point was made that social considerations are paramount and that no mine can exist in a sustainable manner without a social licence to operate. The presentation concluded that ESG management and disclosures need to be carried out with care to promote sustainable development.

Session 2:

After the second session was opened, a presentation providing an introduction to Mine Supply Chain Investigation was presented by Mr. Feng (Frank) Li of SRK China. This was also the interlude to the Re-Sourcing workshop that followed the presentation.

Presentation 3: Introduction to Mine Supply Chain Investigation (Feng Li - SRK China)

The presentation opened with a short video clip, providing a visual representation of what mining and mine processing entails, and the journey of a metal being mined to the point where it reaches the consumer or end-user. The presentation highlighted the importance of the "S" in ESG, especially Supply Chain Management. The harsh realities of conflict minerals were highlighted, and a statement was made that conflict minerals can trigger human rights disasters which can take on various forms.

Responsible and transparent supply chains are therefore crucial, and much effort has gone into the development of responsible supply chains. The importance of the Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD) policies and guidelines was highlighted amongst others. An example was provided of the steps that the Advanced Micro Devices Inc (AMD) and it's related companies are taking to break the link between mineral trading and ongoing conflicts and human rights abuses in Central Africa, including its World Wide Standards of Conduct.

Mr. Li highlighted the practical impact of responsible supply chains in managing compliance risks associated with a company's brand, buyer relationships, ESG ratings, share price etc. Case studies were presented, and the presentation concluded with the importance and necessity of responsible supply chains.

Presentation 4: Responsible Sourcing and Chinese Stakeholders – Panel Discussion

Mr. Andrew van Zyl gave the keynote speech during which the concepts and requirements of responsible sourcing and its impact on mineral projects were introduced. This was followed by a panel discussion, moderated by the SRK China MD (Pengfei Xiao), exploring the links between responsible sourcing and Chinese stakeholders and potential future initiatives and requirements in terms of technology, compliance, ESG, and sustainability.

The key outcomes of the panel discussion were:

- Only a few (12) to none (0) of the participants knew what responsible sourcing was. Only 5 out of 29 participants indicated that they understood this concept.
- There seem to be a better awareness of international standards (17) than internal (4) company or Chinese government regulations/requirements (5).
- When asked how participants companies report their activities most indicated that they achieve this by Third Party Independent Audits (5), via government regulations (2) or self-reporting (1). Not many answered this question which could also indicate that they don't know, or they do not report.
- Most indicated that their reporting system works well for their company, although only two people answered this question.

- The seven (7) responses to the following question "Do you have views on the following: We need to consume less goods and citizens" included:
 - Three answered "Yes";
 - One answered "Relatively Speaking, don't waste it, use it rationally";
 - One answered No. Only when there is demand will we develop a better direction;
 - One answered 'Scientific and technological progress has brought about efficiency improvements and we can all seize the earth's resources as low as possible while ensuring demand''; and
 - One answered "It depends on the situation".
- On the question of whether the participants have views on whether we need to rely more on secondary raw materials rather than primary virgin materials only two responses were received, both stated 'yes''.
- Four priorities, i.e., "Environmental Impacts, Social Impacts, Economic Impacts and Governance Impacts" were shown on the screen and participants were asked which one they found being the most important and should be tackled urgently. Most participants (5) indicated that Economic Impacts should be tackled urgently followed by Social Impacts (4) and Governance Impacts (1). No Participants voted for "Environmental Impacts".
- The final question posed to the participants was "What do you want the Global North to know about China and its approach to sustainability and responsible procurement. Only one response was received as follows "Young Chinese people are very interested in sustainability and responsible sourcing".

Refer to Appendix C – Mentimeter poll results for the poll results in Mentimeter and the video link earlier in the document with the full Q&A session.

Appendices

Appendix A – GAF-C Agenda

Title: Opportunities and Risks of Mining Projects in the Post-COVID Era

Date: May 15-16, 2023

Location: Jinyu Hutong Hall, 3rd Floor, Fairmont Beijing

Online: Teams Meeting

SPEAKERS AND TOPICS

5/15 D1 Thematic Exchange on Opportunities and Risks of Overseas Mining Projects in the Post-COVID Era

Chris Woodfull Corporate Consultant (Geology), SRK Asia Chairman <i>Opening Speech</i> (8:40-9:00)
Pengfei XiaoSRK CN Managing Director/Principal Consultant (Geology)Technical Risks and Challenges of Mineral Projects (9:00-9:40)Discussion on new technological risks and challenges faced by mineralprojects, particularly overseas mineral projects of Chinese enterprises, inthe wake of the COVID-19 pandemic
Kevin XuMining and Metal Industry Lead Partner of Deloitte ChinaInsights on Global Mining Trends (9:40-10:20)How mining and metal industry plays a key role in global economy and in accelerating global decarbonization, and discussion of the trends that mining and metal companies will face in the coming year
Roger HouSRK CN Principal Consultant (Geology)Development and Utilization of New Energy-Related Minerals (10:40- 11:20)Exploration of the development and utilization methods, prospects and trends of lithium, nickel, cobalt and rare earth deposits, according to the development trend of new energy materials
Nina ZhouInternational tax and M&A tax partner of Deloitte ChinaNorth RegionTax Topics on Cross-Border Mining Investments (11:20-12:00)Key focus areas for tax due diligence, tax considerations on transactionstructuring and post-merger integration for cross-border mininginvestments

Alex ThinSRK CN Principal Consultant (Mining)Independent Consultants Technical Due Diligence Process (13:30-14:20)Sharing of the technical fundamentals of the mining project due diligenceprocess, and what needs to be considered to understand the key drivers;Value, Risk and Opportunities.			
Dr. Guoxiong ZhangManaging Director of Economics Advisory ofDeloitte ChinaConsiderations for Cross-Border Mining Investments (14:20-15:00)Marco environments for cross-border mining Investments, with a focus onpopular destinations for mining investments, such as Africa, Central Asia,Australia, and South America			
Jill WangMining and Metal Industry Lead Partner of Financial Advisory of Deloitte ChinaFinancial Challenges on Cross-Border Mining Investments (15:20-16:00)Discussion of M&A hot topics, risks and challenges for cross-border investments, as well as key focus areas during financial due diligence process			
Lanliang NiuSRK CN Principal Consultant (Processing)Mineral Processing and Metallurgical Assessment (16:00-16:30)Introduction to the key focus of mineral processing due diligence and the content of the report			
Dr. Gavin Chan SRK HK General Manager/Principal Consultant (Project Valuation and Geology) <i>Risk Management for Mining Project Valuation (16:30-17:00)</i> Mining project valuation is crucial for mining investment decisions, and accurately assessing the value of a mining project enables informed decisions to be made in the face of risk and opportunity.			
Pengfei XiaoSRK CN Managing Director/Principal Consultant (Geology)D1 Wrap-up (17:00-17:20)			

5/16 D2 Sustainable Development and Responsible Sourcing of Mineral Projects



Wouter JordaanSRK SA Partner / Principal Environmental ScientistESG in Mining: Current Trends and the Need to Transition fromCompliance to Sustainable Practices (8:45-9:30)Overview of trends in ESG in the mining industry and discussion of the
shift from compliance to good international practice and why this is
necessary to plan for future resilience from a good governance and
financial perspective

28 - 19					
	Sustainable Develop Introduction to the c green economy and new trends affecting COVID era	CN Principal Consultant (Environment) ment of Mineral Projects (9:30-10:10) oncepts and requirements of ESG, carbon reduction, sustainable development of mineral projects, and the the development of mining industry in the post-			
	Frank Li SRK	CN Senior Consultant (Geology)			
	Introduction to Mine Rachel Zhou Initiative (RCI)	e Supply Chain Investigation (10:30-11:00) Secretary General of Responsible Critical Mineral			
		anaihla Critical Minaral Initiativa (11.00 11.20)			
	introduction to Resp	onsible Critical Mineral Initiative (11:00-11:30)			
	Andrew van Zyl (ESG)	SRK SA Managing Director/Principal Consultant			
	Introduction to Resp	onsible Sourcing (11:30-12:00)			
	Responsible Sourcing and Chinese Stakeholders – Panel Discussion (12:00-13:30) Introduction to the concepts and requirements of responsible source				
and and a	and its impact on mineral projects, followed by a panel discussion exploring the links between responsible sourcing and Chinese stakeholders and potential future initiatives and requirements in terms of technology, compliance, ESG, and sustainability				
	<u>Moderator:</u> Pengfei Xiao (Geology) Panelists:	SRK CN Managing Director/Principal Consultant			
00	Andrew van Zyl	SRK SA Managing Director/Principal Consultant			
=	(ESG)				
	Frank Li SRK	CN Senior Consultant (Geology)			
	Rachel Zhou	Secretary General of Responsible Critical Mineral			
	Initiative (RCI)	secretary secretarior nesponsible entited mineral			
	. ,	Deputy CFO of Kinetic Development Group			
	Chris Huang				
	Lemin Guo	Technical Director of Shining Resources			
25	Tim McGurk SRK D2 Wrap-up (13:30-1	Group CEO, Corporate Consultant (Mining) 1 3:45)			
No.					

Appendix B – RSVP list of attendees

Company	Title
Deheng Law Offices	Attorney at Law
Jiacheng Mining (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.	CFO
China Securities Co., Ltd. (CSC)	
Beijing Representitive Office of Singapore Exchange Limited	chief representative
Mineral Resource Reserve Evaluation Center of the Ministry of Natural Resources of the People's Republic of China	
Mineral Resource Reserve Evaluation Center of the Ministry of Natural Resources of the People's Republic of China	
Beijing Central Engineering Institute for Nonferrous Metallurgical Industries (ENFI)	
Kinetic Development Group Limited	Deputy CFO of Group
KPMG	Director
China Nonferrous Metal Industry's Foreign Engineering and Construction Co., Ltd. (NFC)	Deputy General Manager of Marketing and Sales Center
China Railway Construction International Investment Co., Ltd.	Deputy General Manager of Investment Department
Baiyin Nonferrous Group Co., Ltd	Deputy General Manager
Mining Finance Institute of International Mining Centre of China Geological Survey	Researcher
JCHX Mining Management Co., Ltd	geological engineer
Shandong Gold (Beijing) Industrial Investment Co., Ltd.	Senior Project Manager/Senior Engineer of International M&A Department
China Minmetals Corporation	Human Resource Department
China Minmetals Corporation	Mining operation center
China Minmetals Corporation	Mining operation center
ONC Mining Group Co., Ltd.	Board Chairman
ONC Mining Group Co., Ltd.	CFO
ONC Mining Group Co., Ltd.	Managing Director
Hatch Advisory	Regional Director
Hatch Advisory	Consultant
Fuli Gemstones Corporation	Product Manager
Beijing Xinhaoyuan Mineral Resources Development Co.	Technical Director
Sino-Zijin Resources	Director
Sino-Zijin Resources	
Yintai Gold Co., Ltd	BD Manager of Mining Departmen
CMOC Group Ltd	Senior Manager
Norin Mining	Deputy Director of the Geological Resources Institute of the Design and Research Institute
Macrolink Group	Director of Investment Department
Tiangi Lithium	
MaGang Group Design & Research Institute CO.,Ltd.	deputy general manager
MaGang Group Design & Research Institute CO.,Ltd.	Vice President

Appendix C – Mentimeter poll results

M Mentimeter

Responsible Sourcing

Global Advocacy Forum - China Workshop (16 May 2023)



M Mentimeter

Do you know "Responsible Sourcing"? 您了解"负责任 采购"吗?



Now what?

M Mentimeter

Keep in mind everything you've learned about your colleagues to improve collaboration and communication between one another.

What responsible sourcing standards are you aware?





M Mentimeter

Do you think the reporting system works well for your organisation.







M Mentimeter

In terms of the following priorities, what do you find of the highest importance and should be tackled urgently:



Mentimeter

1

What do you want the Global North to know about China and its approach to sustainability and responsible procurement?

1 Response

Young Chinese people are very interested in sustainabilty and responsible sourcing